
Sumter County School Board 

VERIFICATION OF PREVIOUS SALARY 

 

TO:           

  
           Sumter County School Board 

           2680 West CR 476 

FROM: Human Resources       Bushnell, FL 33513 
           Phone 352-793-2315, Ext. 50205 

           Fax 352-793-2096 

SUBJECT: Verification of Previous Salary 

 
_____________________________________________ has been appointed to a teaching position in the Sumter County School 

System.  Please verify his/her full-time teaching salary below so that we may know where to place this teacher on our salary 

schedule.   

 

The teacher named above requests verification of SALARY from the __________ School Year 

 

I HEREBY GRANT MY PERMISSION FOR YOU TO RELEASE THE SALARY INFORMATION BELOW FROM MY PAY/PERSONNEL 

RECORDS. 
 

_______________________________________________     _____________________     _______________________________ 

  Employee Signature    Date       Social Security Number 

 
 

School Year ________  Contract Days _____________  Hours Per Day ________________ 

 

  Annual Hourly 

Contract BASE Rate of Pay (excluding supplemental pay)      

Pay for Supplements, i.e. advanced degree, etc…      

TOTAL     
 

 

 

 

SIGNED: ___________________________________________________     TITLE: ______________________________________ 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT: ___________________________________________     BUSINESS PHONE: ____________________________ 
 

Sworn and subscribed to me this ______ day of ___________________, 20_____ by __________________________________, 
 

Who is personally known to me or who has produced __________________________________as identification. 
 

Notary Public, State of __________________________ My Commission expires: __________               

             Affix District Seal/Stamp 

                             OR 

_____________________________________________                              Notary Stamp 

Signature of Notary Public           
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